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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Summer Lea  (LEE Aute) <admin-d@ikkauts com>
Sent: Thursday, 16 January, 2020 9:46 AM

To: Trene Tay'

Cc: 'assignments’; 'SUR'

Subject: RE: TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SLP 1989P,
Re-send,

Cear Sir/Madam,
Please be inform that we will close this file at out end as third party owner did private sattlement.

No survey was done for this vehicle,

« Wishing you ¢ Happy ana rrosperous Lunar New Yegy »

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933) '

Erom: Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

sent: Wednesday, 15 January, 2020 11:53 AM

To: lrene Tay' <irene tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Ce: "assignments’ <assignments@lkkauto . com>; "SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SLP 1989P.

Pear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable to conduct the inspection for SLP1989P after some attempts to inform the
warkshop to present the vehicle.

"his case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to
tempoararily close this case

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the ¢ase accordingly.

« Wishing you @ Happy ana ¥rosperous Lunar New Yeg, »

Eest Rigardes,

Summer Lee | Admm

KK Auto Consultants Ple Lud

Plivme; br41-A434 | enmils ass) u fl ufo.cotn | fax: BUgh-4915
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11612020 Meriman &-Claims

View Sent Message

This mail is asscciated with |

“SLP1OB9P (SNM180039249002)
[GY387U]
Th

SHIE HANMING
Apg 4. 2018 12:004M

Boaki Auth Pre Ltd

(Rewsnd | View Reclg_u_i-:ltl | _Poink Message | Oeiete Mossage | Fomw ]

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd [LKK_HQ). sedt on 16/01/2020 09:46 AM,
To Irebnee Loy Bisg crtbiping.com

Subject TEMPORARILY CLOSE FILE FOR SLP 1983P.

.FQ-SEHE -

Diear Sir/Madam,

|Fhasse bie-iiform that we will ciosethis file 5t oUt end as third party swner gin privats settiement,

(Mo survey was dane for tHis vk,

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o
There are ng documenis.

20014888iSendarAllasid=128i00m... 112



1020 Meriman =-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLATM summ!n { TRACKING _ B

=== 'w. bl -;-.T T4} Ladere] A Astth e ]).j! ot T'-. 1) Sl mlkbeid | Aeid A Lrthigd _:":-qu.l'
14 Abg 2018 | | | | Pending for Survey
Main l" Aug 2.13 15}.“ ‘ | M
Eﬂtﬂjﬂft_J | | Canceicase|

Reference

l.'.'l..ﬂll SUBFOLDER DETAILS
Ig,nﬂ —

Hain
(laimant: SHE JLANMING

SLP1989P Date of Loss: |04/08/2018 00:00 - :53

TP / SNM18D03929C02 Notefos | DMCVSN1818071800

p—— Policy Mo,
- it 4 (Claimant):

e Excess: 540.00 -
Boeki Auto Pte Ltd (HQ) BLK 10 SIN. N MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SECTOR C, #01-12, 575645 Sin Ming - Tel: 64521574

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd, (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handied by Irene Tay Hul Ping - 638988192

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Mandied by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 24/08/2018]

NO EST, ASSIGN KENNETH KONG AS SIE.

“Wiew All | Compose Case Mad

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSS View Al | Search Tagks | Creste New Task | Complete | |
| Due Date Priority Type Touk Growp Subjec Huonddler Assignud By Gompleted Do Created On Done® |

| No resyuits.

itp= isirgapore. merimen.comvclaimeindex.cimPfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseastion=dap_cimheaderboaseld=7334628axlid=2800278CFID=6509. . 172









